

Translate



Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) in Colorado

Colorado COVID19 case

summary (Due to the high volume of traffic, it may take several minutes for updates to appear. Try clearing your cache & cookies, and refresh the webpage.) All cases are presumptive positive, but this status does not delay public health response. The CDC provides official confirmation.

CO-HELP is Colorado's call line for the novel coronavirus (COVID-19). People who have general questions about COVID-19 can call CO HELP at 303-389-1687 or 1-877-462-2911, for answers in many languages, or email them at <u>COHELP@RMPDC.org</u> for answers in English. NEW: <u>Statewide Community</u> <u>Mitigation and Large Event</u> <u>Guidance</u>

Guidance for school and child care closure

What to do if you were exposed to COVID-19

I have symptoms of COVID-19. What should I do?

Instructions for people waiting on test results

Instructions for people who have COVID-19

<u>Public health</u> <u>recommendations to protect</u> <u>our communities</u> (includes schools)

<u>Learn about community</u> <u>spread | Spanish | Simplified</u> <u>Chinese | Vietnamese</u>

COVID-19 Facts for Coloradans

<u>COVID-19 testing</u> (for the public)

Resources for local public health agencies and health care providers

Frequently Asked Questions

Recent media releases

- March 14, 2020: <u>State</u> <u>health department</u> <u>restricts visitors at skilled</u> <u>nursing, assisted living,</u> <u>and intermediate care</u> <u>facilities</u>
- March 13, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> reopens drive-up testing site at the Denver <u>Coliseum Saturday with</u> support from the National <u>Guard</u>
- March 13, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>confirms 5 additional new</u> <u>presumptive positive</u> <u>cases in Colorado</u>
- March 13, 2020: <u>Colorado</u> has first death from <u>COVID-19 in El Paso</u> <u>County</u>
- March 13, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>confirms 23 additional</u> <u>new presumptive positive</u> <u>cases in Colorado</u>
- March 13, 2020: <u>CORRECTION: Drive-up</u> <u>Testing Lab Will be</u> <u>Postponed to Tomorrow</u> <u>Due to Weather-Related</u> <u>Safety Concerns. People</u> <u>Who Need COVID-19 Tests</u> <u>Can Obtain Them Through</u> <u>Private Providers.</u>
- March 12, 2020: <u>Lab to</u> implement changes to drive-up. CDPHE drive-up COVID-19 testing site in Lowry tested more than 650 Coloradans in 2 days.

- March 12, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>confirms 4 additional new</u> <u>presumptive positive</u> <u>cases in Colorado</u>
- March 12, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>drive-up lab experiencing</u> <u>high volume. Line will be</u> <u>closed today; those in line</u> <u>already will have priority</u> <u>for tomorrow.</u>
- March 12, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>confirms 11 additional</u> <u>new presumptive positive</u> <u>cases in Colorado</u>
- March 12, 2020: <u>Update</u> on State's Response to <u>COVID-19</u>
- March 11, 2020: <u>CDPHE</u> <u>confirms 6 additional new</u> <u>presumptive positive</u> <u>cases in Colorado</u>
- March 11, 2020: <u>10 new</u> presumptive positive cases in Colorado CDPHE confirms limited community spread of COVID-19 in Colorado
- March 10, 2020: <u>CDPHE to</u> open first drive-up testing center at State Lab in <u>Lowry</u>
- March 10, 2020: <u>Two</u> presumptive positive cases of COVID-19 identified in Colorado this afternoon
- March 10, 2020: <u>Gov. Polis</u> provides update on state's response to COVID-19

- March 10, 2020: <u>Three</u> presumptive positive cases of COVID-19 identified in Colorado today
- March 9, 2020: <u>Update on</u>
 <u>COVID-19 in Colorado</u>
- March 9, 2020: <u>Two new</u> presumptive positive cases of COVID-19 identified in Colorado today
- March 9, 2020: <u>One</u> presumptive positive case of COVID-19 identified in <u>Colorado today</u>
- March 8, 2020: <u>No</u> <u>additional presumptive</u> <u>positive cases of COVID-19</u> <u>identified in Colorado</u> <u>today</u>
- March 7, 2020: <u>No</u> <u>additional presumptive</u> <u>positive cases of COVID-19</u> <u>identified in Colorado</u> <u>today</u>
- March 7, 2020: <u>Update on</u>
 <u>coronavirus</u>
- March 6, 2020: <u>Six</u> additional presumptive positive cases of COVID-19 identified in Colorado, at least five have recently traveled internationally
- March 5, 2020: <u>Updated</u>
 <u>information on COVID-19</u>
- March 5, 2020: <u>Colorado</u> <u>has first positive case of</u> <u>COVID-19</u>

